CITY OF PARKS

Corporate
Report

NO: RO081

COUNCIL DATE: May 26, 2008

REGULAR COUNCIL

TO: Mayor & Council

FROM: General Manager, Engineering

SUBJECT: Contract Award - M.S. 1708-008-11,
Lafarge Canada Inc. C.O.B. as Columbia Bitulithic

DATE: May 22, 2008

PROJECT FILE: 1708-008/11

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Engineering Department recommends that Council:

1.  Award Contract M.S. 1708-008-11 to Lafarge Canada Inc. C.O.B. as Columbia
Bitulithic (CB) in the amount of $2,097,104.10 (including 5% GST); and

2. Set the expenditure authorization for Contract M.S. 1708-008-11 at $2,265,000.00
(including 5% GST).

SCOPE OF WORK

This contract includes arterial paving, arterial patching and minor projects at various

locations throughout Surrey.

The following specific projects will be included in the contract:

ID# Project # Location Description
11180 1708-2070-00 132 Street: 82 to 88 Arterial Paving
11171 1708-2060-00 60 Ave: 176 to 177B Arterial Paving
11168 1708-3060-00 KGH at 77 Ave Median Modification
11169 1708-3070-00 64 Ave: west of 164 Street Re-Laning
11170 1708-2050-00 192 Street at Nicomekl Br Approach Ramps

Various locations Arterial Patching




TENDER RESULTS

Tenders for Contract M.S. 1708-008-11 were received on May 21, 2008, with the results

as follows:
Tendered Amount
Contractor with GST
1. Lafarge Canada Inc. C.0.B. as Columbia Bitulithic (CB) $2,097,104.10
2. Imperial Paving Ltd. $2,223,125.10
3. Winvan Paving Ltd. $2,325,196.39

The Engineer’s pre-tender estimate was $2,200,000 (including 5% GST).

EVALUATION

Our consultant reviewed the tenders for accuracy and completeness. All submissions
included the required 10% bid bond, and were signed and sealed on the Tender Form and
Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities and Prices.

The low bidder, Columbia Bitulithic (CB), has provided a Consent of Surety for a
Performance Bond and a Labour & Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work
within 80 working days as stipulated in the contract. CB’s past performance on similar
work has been satisfactory and they have no outstanding legal claims against the City.
We, therefore, recommend that CB be awarded Contract M.S. 1708-008-11.

FUNDING

Funding is available within the approved Engineering budget.

Paul Ham, P.Eng.
General Manager, Engineering

RB/brb

c.c. - Jo-Ann Anakotta, Finance & Technology Dept.
- Contract Award Binder, Engineering Dept.
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